
From: "Singh, Sandra" 
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" 

Date: 2024-07-31 12:42:36 PM
Subject: Incident on Kent St: VFRS responding

 
Hello Mayor and Council,
 
As an FYI, VFRS crews are responding to a single vehicle accident involving a semi tractor trailer on Kent 
St. The vehicle jack-knifed and caused one of the saddle fuel tanks to rupture. Approximately 100 litres of 
diesel fuel spilled. The Hazmat team is on scene for a fuel transfer. Some of the spilled fuel flowed into the 
storm drain. Accordingly, Department of Fisheries and Oceans and the Environmental Protection Branch 
have been notified.
 
Thanks,
Sandra
 
Sandra Singh | Deputy City Manager
City of Vancouver
E-mail: 
Pronouns: she/her
 
Assistant: Alix Kivlin
Phone: 604.754.3721
E-mail: alix.kivlin@vancouver.ca
Pronouns: she/her
 
The City of Vancouver acknowledges the unceded homelands of the xʷməθkʷəy̓əm (Musqueam), 
Sḵwxw̱ú7mesh (Squamish), and Sel̓ílw̓itulh (Tsleil-Waututh) Nations.
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